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Diamond Williams 

From: jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com 

Sent: 

To: Fiiings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  

Subject: Docket No. 100338-WS 
Attachments: 100338-WS.pdf 

Monday, September 13,2010 4:07 PM 

Greg Shafer; Cindy Miller; Patti Daniel; JoAnn Chase; mfriedman@rsbattorneys.wm; Charles Beck; 
kajoyce@aquaamerica.wm; WRendell@aquaamerica.com 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

D. Bruce May, Jr. 
Holland 8 Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 81 0 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 
(850) 224-7000 
.- bruce.mav@hklaw.com 

b. Docket number and title for electronic filing are: Docket No. 100338-WS - In Re: Initiation of Nlemaking to amend 
Rule 2530.0371, F.A.C., pertaining to acquisition adjustments for water and wastewater utilities. 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. ("AUF") 

d. Total number of pages: 2 

e. Brief description of filing: AUF's letter regarding Item #4 of September 14, 2010 Commission Agenda Conference. 

Jennifer Gillir I Holland & Knight 
Sr. Legal Secretary 
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 I Tallahassee FL 32301 
Phone 850.425.5605 I Fax 850.224.8832 
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com I www.hklaw.com 

Add to address book 

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we inform you that 
any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be used, and 
cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and 1s intended solely for the use of the Indlvldual(s) to whom it is 
addressed. I f  you believe you received this e-mail In error, please notlfy the sender Immedlately, delete the e-mall from your computer and 
do not copy or dlsclose It to  anyone else. I f  you are not an existing client of H&K, do not Construe anything in this e-mall to make you a client 
unless It contalns a speclflc statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K In reply that you expect it to hold In confldence. I f  
you properly received this e-mall as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should malntaln its contents In confidence In order to 
preserve the attorney-cllent or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. . - .  .,,~. ~, ,,;* ~ ' , !  B ' .  i ;. .~ , 
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Holland & Knight 
315 South Calhoun Street. Suite 600 I Tallahassee, FL 32301 1 T 850.224.7000 I F 850.224.8832 
Holland 8 Knight LLP I w.hklaw.com 

0. Bruce May. Jr. 
850.425.5607 
bNce.may@hklaw.mm 

September 13,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
Room 1 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: In re: Initiation of rulemaking to amend Rule 25-30.0371, F.A.C., pertaining to 
acquisition adjustments for water and wastewater utilities. 
Docket No. 100338-WS 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Because of unavoidable scheduling conflicts, Aqua Utilities, Florida, Inc. ("AUF") will 
not be able to have a representative at the Agenda Conference tomorrow. However, for the 
record, AUF is in agreement with staffs recommended amendments to Rule 25-30.0371, Florida 
Administrative Code, as set forth in staffs memorandum dated September 1,2010. Thank you 
for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

b@+q=-J ruce May, Jr. 

DBM:kjg 

cc: Greg Shafer 
Cindy Miller 
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Patti Daniel 
JoAnn Chase 
Martin S .  Friedman 
Charlie Beck 
Kimberly A. Joyce 
W. Troy Rendell 


